WALKER Cheryl
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From: Chris Miles <chrism@epud.org>
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 9:57 AM
To: WALKER Cheryl; REEMENSCHNEIDER Johanna; EASTLUND Melissa; ROJEK Pamela )
Cc: COX Cody R.; HUNTER Karla; HENNESSY Kevin; Ron Dubbs; Scott Coe; Mark Raimer
Subject: RE: OPUC Docket NC 361 -~ INITIAL (APPLICATION, COMPLAINT, PETITION) -- Notice of
Filing
Attachments: 1640_001.pdf
OPUC,

This is notice of documentation that Queen of Spades Contracting, attended and completed a safety program
administered by Emerald People’s Uiility Distrtict on June 15, 2017. Emerald feels the class went very well and very
informative for the contractor and his employees. Attached is the sign in/completion sheet for the class. Emerald is
very happy with this outcome and hope this saves lives and damaged facilities. We thank the OPUC for letting this
happen, as we believe much more is gained in a safety program than a fine. Thank you for all of your help in this
matter.

Thanks, 6-16-17

Chris Miles

Operations Supervisor
tmerald People's Utility District
33733 Seavey Loop Road
Eugene OR 97405

Main Line: 541-748-1583
Work: 541-744-7481

Cell: 541-228-6368
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¢ Oregon Oregon Public Utility Commission
b Public Utility
) Commission Training Verification
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Docket NC 361

Instructions:

e« Defendant:
© Schedule training(s) outlined in Stipulation
Complete the Training Verification form on the day of the training
All attendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verification form
Have instructor date and sign the Training Verification form upon ccmpletion of training

Defendant must mail completed Training Verification form to the address below {retam a copy
for your records)

o 0 00

s Instructor:
. © Date and sign the Training Verification form upen completion of training

Type of Training: (To be filied out by the instructor)

[C] OUNC - Oregon Excavation Laws l)ﬁ\ Operator Safety Presentation ] other:
R .
Instructor Print Name: Wcﬂ ik ﬁ&{ ¢ Nl g

Instructor Signature: ,’;{,///4' /A—:— Date: & -/5 - {7

Name (Printed) / l}am? {Signed)
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Mail Completed form to:
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
201 High St. SE, Ste. 100
PO Box 1088
Salem OR 97308-1088
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